
 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 1/3/2024 - Page 1 

 

 

 

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor 

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1 

Anne Weir, Place 2 

Maria Amezcua, Place 3 

Sonia Wallace, Place 4 

Aaron Moreno, Place 5 

Deja Hill, Place 6 
 

City Council Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, January 03, 2024 at 7:00 PM 

Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St. 

AGENDA 

This meeting will be live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel 
You can access the meeting at https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

INVOCATION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Non-Agenda Item Public Comments (white card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-

agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) minutes per person. 

 

Agenda Item Public Comments (yellow card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda 

and agenda items combined for a length of time, not to exceed five (5) minutes total per person on all 

items, except for Public Hearings. Comments on Public Hearing items must be made when the item 

comes before the Council and, not to exceed two (2) minutes per person. No Action or Discussion May 

be Taken by the City Council during Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items. 

To address the City Council, please complete the white or yellow card and present it to the City 

Secretary, or designee prior to the meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Conduct a public hearing on annexing 0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located in 

Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits. 
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be 

enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a 

Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams


 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 1/3/2024 - Page 2 

 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes. 
Submitted by: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 

• December 6, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting;   

• December 18,2023, City Council Called Special Session; and 

• December 20, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance 

annexing 0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and 

adjacent and contiguous to the city limits. 
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to a Construction Contract for the One-

Time Capital Metro BCT Funded Paving Improvements Project.   
Submitted by: Pauline Gray, P.E., City Engineer 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on authorizing a resolution of support to 

the Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority for U.S. 290 Highway Corridor 

Improvements. 
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the confirmation, ratification and 

approval of a letter agreement with Greenview Development 973, LP for the 

conveyance of a Waterline and Temporary Construction Easement and acceptance of 

the Easements; authorizing the City Manager to take all actions necessary to accept 

conveyance of the Easements. 
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The City Council will now Convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 

Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in: 

-  Sections 551.071 and 551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary 

Rules of Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real 

property; and 

 

-  Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of 

Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel on a disannexation petition for 12906 Johnson 

Road 

OPEN SESSION 

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 

Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 1/3/2024 - Page 3 

 

 

 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as 

authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic 

Development Negotiations). 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or employee of 

the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the council or any board or 

commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct or indirect, in the issue, subject or 

matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from job duties, compensation or benefits payable 

by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.” 

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member and no City 

officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in which the City Council 

member or City officer has a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on the matter will have a special 

economic effect on the business entity or real property that is distinguishable from the effect on the general public. An affidavit 

disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and filed with the City Secretary before the matter is discussed. 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of 

the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted 

on the following date and time: Friday, December 29, 2023, by 5:00 PM and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

  

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 

Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 

services must be made 10 days prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.215.8285 or e-

mail lalmaraz@manortx.gov 

3

mailto:lalmaraz@manortx.gov


  AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 3, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on annexing 0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and 
adjacent and contiguous to the city limits. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This is a voluntary annexation request being made by the property owner. The resolution accepting the 
annexation petition was approved by the City Council at the December 6, 2023 meeting. The request to annex 
this approximately 1-acre tract came out of the 380 Incentive Agreement and Development Agreement for the 
Manor Commons Phase 3 project. The majority of the 33-acre tract is already within the city limits, but this 1-acre 
tract remained outside, and for contiguity purposes, it was requested to be annexed in the agreement, and as 
such, the property owner filed to have the tract annexed. The existing fireworks stand on the property is permitted 
to remain until December 31, 2024, by the Development Agreement.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 

FISCAL IMPACT:  No 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Ordinance 

• Petition  

• Property Description  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The city staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing on annexing 0.98 acres of land, more or 
less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

4

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO.      

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS ANNEXING 

0.98 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS LOCATED IN TRAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS INCLUDING THE ABUTTING STREETS, 

ROADWAYS, AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY INTO THE CORPORATE 

LIMITS OF THE CITY, AT THE REQUEST OF THE PROPERTY 

OWNER; APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION 

OF SERVICES FOR THE ANNEXED AREA; MAKING FINDINGS 

OF FACT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS AND 

OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas is a home rule municipality authorized by 

State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the City; 

 

 WHEREAS, the owner of the property, as hereinafter described, made written request 

for the City to annex such property in compliance with Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code; 

 

 WHEREAS, the property is adjacent and contiguous to the present city limits; 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council heard and has decided to grant the owners’ request that 

the City annex said property;  

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted prior to consideration of this Ordinance 

in accordance with §43.0673 of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code; 

 

 WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing was published not more than twenty (20) 

nor less than ten (10) days prior to the public hearing; 

 

 WHEREAS, the City intends to provide services to the property to be annexed 

according to the agreement for the provision of services attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1.  That all of the above premises and findings of fact are found to be true 

and correct and are hereby incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their 

entirety.  

  

 SECTION 2.  All portions of the following described property (hereinafter referred 

to as the “Annexed Property”), not previously annexed into the City, including abutting 

streets, roadways, and rights-of-way, are hereby annexed into the corporate limits of the City 

of Manor: 

  

5

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 2 
 

Page 2 of 8 

 

Being 4.004 acres of  land, more or less, said tract being all of Lots 1 and 2, Block 3, 

Manor Commercial Park, a subdivision of record in Volume 87, Page 167-B of the 

Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; said 4.004 acre tract being more 

particularly described in Exhibit “A.” 

 

 SECTION 3. That the provision of services agreement submitted herewith is hereby 

approved as part of this Ordinance, made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 

 

 SECTION 4. That the future owners and inhabitants of the Annexed Property shall 

be entitled to all of the rights and privileges of the City as set forth in the provisions of services 

agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, and are further bound by all acts, ordinances, and 

all other legal action now in full force and effect and all those which may be hereafter adopted. 

 

 SECTION 5. That the official map and boundaries of the City, heretofore adopted 

and amended be and hereby are amended so as to include the Annexed Property as part of the 

City of Manor. 

 

 SECTION 6. That the Annexed Property shall be temporarily zoned Agricultural 

District “A” as provided in the City Zoning Ordinance, as amended, until permanent zoning 

is established therefore. 

 

 SECTION 7. That if any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any 

provision to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other 

provisions or applications of the ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid 

provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared 

severable. 

 

 SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 

passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code. 

 

 SECTION 9. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 

which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that the public notice 

of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings 

Act, Chapt. 551, Tex Gov’t Code. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the ______ day of 

_______________ 2024. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the _____ day of 

_______________ 2024. 

 

 

6

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 3 
 

Page 3 of 8 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 

 

       ____________________________ 

       Dr. Christopher Harvey,  

Mayor  

ATTEST: 

  

 

____________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary  
 

  

7

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 4 
 

Page 4 of 8 

Exhibit “A” 

Subject Property Description 

+/- 0.98 Acres 

  

8

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 5 
 

Page 5 of 8 

 
  

9

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 6 
 

Page 6 of 8 

 
  

10

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 7 
 

Page 7 of 8 

  

11

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 8 
 

Page 8 of 8 

Exhibit “B” 

AGREEMENT REGARDING POST-ANNEXATION 

PROVISION OF SERVICES 

FOR PROPERTY TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR 

 

 

 

 

 

12

Item 1.



13

Item 1.



14

Item 1.



15

Item 1.



16

Item 1.



17

Item 1.



18

Item 1.



19

Item 1.



20

Item 1.



21

Item 1.



22

Item 1.



23

Item 1.



24

Item 1.



25

Item 1.



26

Item 1.



27

Item 1.



28

Item 1.



29

Item 1.



30

Item 1.



31

Item 1.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 3, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes. 

• December 6, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting;
• December 18, City Council Called Special Session; and
• December 20, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT:  No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• December 6, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes

• December 18, 2023, City Council Called Special Session Minutes

• December 20, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve the City Council Meeting minutes as presented. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None 

32

Item 2.



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

DECEMBER 6, 2023 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel  
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1  
Anne Weir, Place 2  
Maria Amezcua, Place 3  
Sonia Wallace, Place 4   
Aaron Moreno, Place 5  
Deja Hill, Place 6  
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director 
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director  
Frank T. Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 
Chasem Creed, IT Technician 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 7:02 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  
  

33

Item 2.

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams


 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 6, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

INVOCATION 
 

Council Member Deja Hill gave the invocation.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS      
 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed 
his concerns regarding the development close to the cemetery area. He stated that he filed a police 
report to stop the construction and requested the city to vet the grounds for graves.  He also 
expressed his opposition to Agenda Item No. 9. 

 
Gonzalo Camacho, P.O. Box 300384, Austin, Texas, submitted a speaker card and discussed 

his concerns regarding the commuter rail on TxDot Corridors.   
 
Frank Hutchinson with Shadowglen Golf Club submitted a speaker card and expressed his 

concerns regarding the proposed amendment to modify the PUD Land Use Plan for the 
Shadowglen Development.  

 
Kirk Lohmann with Shadowglen Golf Club submitted a speaker card and expressed his 

concerns regarding the proposed rezoning amendment to the PUD Land Use plan for the 
Shadowglen Development.  

 
Jim Terry, 11516 Owling Way, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card in opposition to 

Agenda Item No. 9.  He expressed his concerns regarding the proposed development of the 
apartment complex.   
  

No one else appeared at this time.  

 Mayor Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session 
at 7:28 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open 
Meetings Law.     
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and 
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property at 7:28 p.m. 
on Wednesday, December 6, 2023.    

 The Executive Session was adjourned at 7:47 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023.  
 

34

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 6, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

OPEN SESSION   
 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session 
at 7:47 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023.  

 
Mayor Harvey stated that the City Council needed to go back into Executive Session to discuss 

agenda items.  

 Mayor Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session 
at 7:49 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open 
Meetings Law.     
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and 
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding Shadowglen Planned Unit Development, Item No. 
9 at 7:49 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023.    

 The Executive Session was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023.  
 
OPEN SESSION   
 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session 
at 8:30 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023.  
 
    At the request of Mayor Harvey Public Hearing No. 1 and Agenda Item No. 9 were pulled 
from the agenda and directed staff to discuss further as considered in Executive Session.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance amending the Shadowglen Planned Unit 

Development (PUD) and being located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US 
Highway 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Highway 290, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Marcus Equity; Owner: Cottonwood Holdings Limited, LLC 

 
 This item was pulled for further discussion.   

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
  

35

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 6, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council 
Minutes. 

• November 15, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting;  
• November 20th and 29th, 2023, City Council Called Special Sessions  

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with 
Zalaram LLC for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction 
easement for Parcel No. 3.   

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with 
Maddtex Drive, LP for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction 
easement for Parcel No. 4. 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with 
Maddtex Drive, LP for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction 
easement for Parcel No. 5. 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with 
Easy Jet Drive LP for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction 
easement for Parcel No. 6. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Weir to accept and approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance of the City of Manor, 

Texas repealing Ordinance Number 119-A and any amendments thereto and all juvenile 
curfew offenses listed in Chapter 8 Offenses and Nuisances, Article 8.02 Minors, Division 
2 Curfew.  

 
  The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 728 to repeal the 

City of Manor’s juvenile curfew ordinances.  
 
  Chief Phipps discussed the proposed ordinance revisions.  
 
  Ordinance No. 728: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas, to Repeal Ordinance 

Number 119-A and any Amendments Thereto and all Juvenile Curfew Offenses Listed in 
Chapter 8 Offenses and Nuisances, Article 8.02 Minors, Division 2 Curfew; Providing for 
Conflicting Ordinances; Providing for Severability; Providing an Open Meetings Clause and 
Establishing an Effective Date. 

36

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 6, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua to approve Ordinance No. 728 to repeal the City of Manor’s juvenile curfew 
ordinances. 

 
 Mayor Harvey discussed his concerns regarding the new juvenile curfew laws.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0   
 
8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Statement of Work No. 27 to complete 

a Service Line Inventory and submit the results to the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) before the October 16, 2024, Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) deadline. 

 
 The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the proposed completion of a 
service line inventory and the subsequent submittal of the inventory and all associated files to 
TCEQ in an amount not to exceed $35,000 and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
Statement of Work No. 27 proposal.   
 

  Justin Clinger with GBA discussed the proposed statement of work to complete a Service 
Line Inventory.     

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace to approve the proposed completion of a service line inventory and the 
subsequent submittal of the inventory and all associated files to TCEQ in an amount 
not to exceed $35,000 and authorize the City Manager to sign the Statement of Work 
No. 27 proposal.   

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0    
 
9. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance amending 

the Shadowglen Planned Unit Development (PUD) and being located at the intersections 
of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, 
Manor, TX. Applicant: Marcus Equity; Owner: Cottonwood Holdings Limited, LLC 

 
 This item was pulled for further discussion.   
 
  

37

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 6, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution Finding Public 
Convenience and Necessity And Authorizing The Use of Eminent Domain To Condemn 
If Necessary a 20,796 Square Foot  Wastewater Easement and a 19,514 Square Foot Acre 
Temporary Construction Easement (both as described in Exhibits ”A, "B," and "C") 
from that 13.502 Acre Tract conveyed by Warranty Deed to Tuan and Nhieu Nguyen and 
recorded at Document Number 2022072304 Of The Official Public Records of Travis 
County, Texas, For The Public Use And Purpose of Construction Of A Wastewater Line. 

 
The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-40.  
 
Assistant City Attorney Rivera discussed the proposed Resolution.  
 
City Manager Moore explained the reasons why the city was moving forward with the 

eminent domain process.  
 
City Engineer Phelan discussed the easement placement and clarified that there were no 

structures in the area.  
 

 Resolution No. 2023-40: A Resolution of The City Council of the City of Manor Texas 
Finding Public Convenience and Necessity and Authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
Necessary, for Acquisition of a Permanent Wastewater Line Easement Over a 20,796 Square 
Foot Parcel of Land and a Temporary Construction Easement Over a 19,514 Square Foot 
Parcel of Land, Both Parcels Being out of and a Part of a Called 13.502 Acre Tract of Land 
out of the Lemuel Kimbro Survey, Abstract No. 456, Situated in Travis County, Texas, Being 
the Same Land Conveyed in a Warranty Deed to Tuan Nguyen And Ngieu Nguyen, Recorded 
in Document No. 2022072304, of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas 
(O.P.R.T.C.T.), and Establishing an Effective Date; and Finding and Determining that the 
Meeting at Which this Resolution is Passed was Noticed and is Open to the Public as Required 
by Law.   

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua to approve Resolution No. 2023-40 and move that the City of Manor 
authorize the use of the power of eminent domain to acquire both a permanent 
wastewater easement of 20,795 square feet and a temporary construction easement 
of 19,514 square feet from the property owned by Tuan and Nhieu Nguyen and 
described in Agenda Item (10) for the public use of constructing and operating 
wastewater lines and infrastructure improvements.  

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
  

38

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 6, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointments of the City Council 
Committees. 

 
      •  Budget Committee 
      •  Public Improvement District Committee 
      •  Park Committee 
      •  Public Tree Advisory Board 
      •  Economic Development Committee 
      •  Capital Improvement Committee 
      •  Community Collaborative Committee 
      •  Healthcare Committee 
      •  Emergency Management Committee 
      •  Public Safety Committee 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council evaluate and redistribute Council 
Committee assignments for 2024 and confirm and/or reappoint chairpersons for each 
committee.   

 
Mayor Harvey opened the floor for any recommendations.  He stated he would give up his 

place on the Capital Improvement Committee.  
 
Councilwoman Wallace stated she would give up her chair seat on the Public Safety 

Committee.  Mayor Pro Tem Hill stated she would take her place as chair.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Deja Hill to remove Mayor Harvey from the Capital Improvement Committee and 
appoint Councilwoman Deja Hill in his place as Chair; and remove Councilwoman 
Wallace chair position from the Public Safety Committee and appoint Mayor Pro 
Tem Emily Hill as Chair.  

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution accepting the petition for 

voluntary annexation of 0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, 
Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits, and providing for open meetings 
and other related matters. 

 
The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-41  

accepting the petition for voluntary annexation of 0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located 
in Travis County, Texas, and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits, and providing for open 
meetings and other related matters and set a public hearing for January 3, 2024.  

 
Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed Resolution.   
 

39

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 6, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 8 
 
 
 
 
 

Resolution No 2023-41: A Resolution of The City of Manor, Texas, Accepting the Petition 
for Annexation of 0.98 Acres of Land, More or Less; Being Located in Travis County, Texas 
and Adjacent and Contiguous to the City Limits; and Providing for Open Meetings and Other 
Related Matters. 

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace to approve Resolution No. 2023-41 accepting the petition for voluntary 
annexation of 0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas, 
and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits, and providing for open meetings and 
other related matters and set a public hearing for January 3, 2024. 

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
13. Acknowledge the resignation of Planning and Zoning Commissioner LaKesha Small, 

Place No. 7, and declare a vacancy. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council acknowledge the resignation of Planning 
and Zoning Commissioner LaKesha Small and declare a vacancy for Place No. 7 effective 
December 14, 2023.   

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 

Emily Hill to acknowledge the resignation of Planning and Zoning Commissioner 
LaKesha Small and declare a vacancy for Place No. 7 effective December 14, 2023.   

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to close city offices at noon on Friday, 

December 15, 2023. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the closing of City offices at 
noon on Friday, December 15, 2023.  

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua to close city offices at noon on Friday, December 15, 2023.  
 
 Discussion was held regarding clarification on the notice to be sent to residents of early closure.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     

 

40

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 6, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 9 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council was Adjourned at 9:16 p.m. on Wednesday, 
December 16, 2023.    
 
 These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 3rd day of January 2024.  
 
 

APPROVED:  
 
________________________________ 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, 
Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

41

Item 2.



 
 

CITY COUNCIL CALLED SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor (Absent)  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1  
Anne Weir, Place 2  
Maria Amezcua, Place 3  
Sonia Wallace, Place 4 
Aaron Moreno, Place 5  
Deja Hill, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director 
Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 
Frank Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
Christina M. Lane, Finance Consultant 
Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel 
 
SPECIAL SESSION – 6:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the special session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Hill at 6:01 p.m. on Monday, December 18, 2023, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
INVOCATION 
 

Moment of Silence 
 
  

42

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
December 18, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Pro Tem Hill led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    
 

No one appeared to speak at this time. 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Hill adjourned the special session of the Manor City Council into Executive 
Session at 6:02 p.m. on Monday, December 18, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the 
Open Meetings Law.     
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and 
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property; and Section 
551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct to consult with legal counsel on the ShadowGlen project.at 6:02 p.m. on Monday, 
December 18, 2023.    

 The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:51 p.m. on Monday, December 18, 2023.  
 
OPEN SESSION   
 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session 
at 6:51 p.m. on Monday, December 18, 2023.  
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution authorizing the purchase 

and closing of 10.428 acres, more or less, of real property located in Travis County, Texas, 
approval of the Purchase and Sale Agreement and First Amendment to the Agreement. 

 
   The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-42 

authorizing the purchase and closing of 10.428 acres, more or less, of real property located in 
Travis County, Texas, approval of the Purchase and Sale Agreement and First Amendment to 
the Agreement and authorize the City Manager to execute the First Amendment.   

 
 Resolution No. 2023-42: A Resolution of The City of Manor, Texas Authorizing the 
Purchase and Closing of 10.428 Acres, More or Less, of Real Property Located in Travis 
County, Texas for $3,500,000.00 Plus Closing Costs; Providing for Approval of the Purchase 
and Sale Agreement and an Amendment to the Agreement; and Providing for Related Matters. 
 

43

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
December 18, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 
Wallace, to approve Resolution No. 2023-42 authorizing the purchase and closing of 
10.428 acres, more or less, of real property located in Travis County, Texas, approval 
of the Purchase and Sale Agreement and First Amendment to the Agreement and 
authorize the City Manager to execute the First Amendment.   

 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0    
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution authorizing a Second 

Amendment to the Real Estate Contract for the purchase and closing of 125.589 acres, 
more or less, of real property located In Travis County, Texas; and a First Amendment 
to the real estate contract for the purchase and closing of 110.50 acres, more or less, 
located in Travis County, Texas. 

 
   The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-43 

authorizing a Second Amendment to the Real Estate Contract for the purchase and closing of 
125.589 acres, more or less, of real property located In Travis County, Texas; and a First 
Amendment to the real estate contract for the purchase and closing of 110.50 acres, more or 
less, located in Travis County, Texas; and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
amendments and all necessary and pertinent documents required at closing for the purchase of 
these properties. 

  
 Resolution No. 2023-43: A Resolution of the City of Manor, Texas Authorizing a Second 
Amendment to the Real Estate Contract for the Purchase and Closing of 125.589 Acres, More 
or Less, of Real Property Located in Travis County, Texas; and a First Amendment to the Real 
Estate Contract for the Purchase and Closing of 110.50 Acres, More or Less, Located in Travis 
County, Texas, and Providing for Related Matters. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 
Weir, to approve Resolution No. 2023-43 authorizing a Second Amendment to the 
Real Estate Contract for the purchase and closing of 125.589 acres, more or less, of 
real property located In Travis County, Texas; and a First Amendment to the real 
estate contract for the purchase and closing of 110.50 acres, more or less, located in 
Travis County, Texas; and authorize the City Manager to execute the amendments 
and all necessary and pertinent documents required at closing for the purchase of 
these properties. 

 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0    
 
  

44

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
December 18, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution authorizing the Second 
Amendment to the Earnest Money Contract for the purchase and closing of 10.5038 
acres, more or less, of real property located in Travis County, Texas. 

 
   The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-44 

authorizing the Second Amendment to the Earnest Money Contract for the purchase and 
closing of 10.5038 acres, more or less, of real property located in Travis County, Texas, and 
authorize the City Manager to execute the Second Amendment.  

  
 Resolution No. 2023-44: A Resolution of the City of Manor, Texas Authorizing an 
Amendment to the Earnest Money Contract for the Purchase and Closing of 10.5038 Acres, 
More or Less, of Real Property Located in Travis County, Texas; and Providing for Related 
Matters. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 
Weir, to approve Resolution No. 2023-44 authorizing the Second Amendment to the 
Earnest Money Contract for the purchase and closing of 10.5038 acres, more or less, 
of real property located in Travis County, Texas, and authorize the City Manager to 
execute the Second Amendment. 

 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0    
     
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Special Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 6:55 p.m. on Monday, December 
18, 2023. 
 
 These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 3rd day of January 2024.  
 
APPROVED: 
 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Christopher Harvey 
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

45

Item 2.



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

DECEMBER 20, 2023 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel  
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1  
Anne Weir, Place 2  
Maria Amezcua, Place 3  
Sonia Wallace, Place 4   
Aaron Moreno, Place 5  
Deja Hill, Place 6  
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Denver Collins, Assistant Chief of Police 
Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director 
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director  
Tracey Vasquez, HR Director 
Sarah Friberg, Court Administrator 
Pauline Gray, P.E., City Engineer 
Frank T. Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
Paige Saenz, City Attorney 
Chasem Creed, IT Technician 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 7:02 p.m. on Wednesday, December 20, 2023, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  

46

Item 2.

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams


 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Harvey gave the invocation.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS      
 
 Kay Forsythe, 710 N. Lexington St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and spoke 
regarding the Public Comments time restrictions.  Mrs. Forsythe also requested a future agenda 
item regarding amending Chapter 14 Neighborhood Zoning Regulations.  
 
 Mary Dawson, 12085 Waterford Run Way, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and 
expressed her concerns regarding the new Dominium Project Development.   
 
 Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed 
his concerns regarding H.O.T. Funds, P&Z Commission Alternate positions, Plazas, and Council 
reports.  Mr. Battaile is requesting a new cemetery to be built, and he expressed his opposition to 
Agenda Items No. 5,6 and 12. 
  

No one else appeared at this time.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the November 2023 

Departmental Reports.    
 
      •  Finance – Scott Moore, City Manager 
     •  Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
      •  Travis County ESD No. 12 – Ryan Smith, Fire Chief 
      •  Economic Development – Scott Jones, Economic Development Director 
     •  Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
     •  Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
      •  Public Works – Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works 
     •  Manor Cemetery – Nora Sanchez, MC Manager 
      •  Human Resources – Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 
     •  IT – Phil Green, IT Director 
     •  Administration – Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the October and November 

2023 City Council Monthly Reports.    
  

47

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on amending the JustFOIA contract to 

provide upgraded software services. 
 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Supplement to the Agreement for 

Street Lighting Service by and Between Oncor Electric Delivery Company and the City 
of Manor to provide street lighting service in the Palomino Subdivision. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Weir to accept and approve the Consent Agenda.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 

 Mayor Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session 
at 7:13 p.m. on Wednesday, December 20, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open 
Meetings Law.     
 
 Council Member Amezcua recused herself from discussion of Section 551.074 Personnel 
Matters to Interview Candidates for appointment to the Planning and Zoning Commission, Place 
No. 7 to fill an unexpired term starting in January 2024; and reappointments to Place No. 2; Place 
No. 4; and Place No. 6.  
 
 The appropriate Conflict of Interest Affidavit was filled out and filed with the City Secretary.  
  
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and 
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property; Section 
551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct to consult with legal counsel on the ShadowGlen project; Section 551.074 Personnel 
Matters to Interview Candidates for appointment to the Planning and Zoning Commission, Place 
No. 7 to fill an unexpired term starting in January 2024; and reappointments to Place No. 2; Place 
No. 4; and Place No. 6; and Section 551.074 Personnel Matters Discussion of City Manager’s 
Evaluation at 7:13 p.m. on Wednesday, December 20, 2023.    

 The Executive Session was adjourned at 10:16 p.m. on Wednesday, December 20, 2023.  
 
OPEN SESSION   
 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session 
at 10:16 p.m. on Wednesday, December 20, 2023.  

48

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on appointing the Planning and Zoning 

Commission Member for Place No. 7 to fill an unexpired term.  
 
  The city staff recommended that the City Council appoint an applicant to fill the unexpired 

term for Place No. 7 expiring on January 1, 2025.   
 
  Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the current vacancy.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Deja Hill and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 

Emily Hill to appoint James Terry to fill the unexpired term for Place No. 7 expiring 
on January 1, 2025.  

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0  
 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on appointing the Planning and Zoning 

Commission Members for Place No. 2; Place No. 4; and Place No. 6. 
 

 The city staff recommended that the City Council reappoint the Planning and Zoning 
Commission Members for Place No. 2; Place No. 4; and Place No. 6.    

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Deja Hill and seconded by Council Member 

Moreno to reappoint the Planning and Zoning Commission Members for Place No. 
2; Place No. 4; and Place No. 6 with terms expiring on January 1, 2026.     

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0    
 
7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on entering into a financing agreement for 

the purchase of Motorola Radio Equipment for the Police Department. 
 
  The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the contract with Motorola 

Solutions for the replacement of the Police Department’s emergency radio system, financed 
over 5 years; and authorize the City Manager to execute the contract.  

 
  Chief of Police Phipps discussed the proposed agreement for the purchase of Motorola 

Radio Equipment for the Police Department.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Weir to approve the contract with Motorola Solutions for the replacement of the 
Police Department’s emergency radio system, financed over 5 years; and authorize 
the City Manager to execute the contract. 

49

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0    
 
8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a change order to the construction 

contract for the FY2022 Capital Metro Pavement Improvements project. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Change Order No. 1 for the 
FY2022 Capital Metro Paving Project in the amount of $339, 722.10.  

 
City Engineer Gray discussed the proposed change order.   

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua to approve Change Order No. 1 for the FY2022 Capital Metro Paving 
Project in the amount of $339, 722.10. 

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Construction Contract for the Gregg 

Manor Road Ground Storage Tank & Pressurization Facility Improvements. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve and award the Construction 
Contract for the Gregg Manor Road Ground Storage Tank & Pressurization Facility 
Improvements to CC Carlton Industries, LTD in the amount of $4,479,997.50.   

 
City Engineer Gray discussed the proposed construction contract.   

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace to approve and award the Construction Contract for the Gregg Manor Road 
Ground Storage Tank & Pressurization Facility Improvements to CC Carlton 
Industries, LTD in the amount of $4,479,997.50.   

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment to Statement of Work 

No. 18 for the 2022 CIP Update. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve and award Statement of Work 
#18A to George Butler Associates, Inc. for the 2022 CIP Update project in the amount of 
$6,000.00.  

 
City Engineer Gray discussed the proposed statement of work request.  

50

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua to approve and award Statement of Work #18A to George Butler 
Associates, Inc. for the 2022 CIP Update project in the amount of $6,000.00. 

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a change order to the construction 

contract for the Bell Farms and Presidential Glenn Lift Station Expansion project. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Change Order No. 2 to the 
construction contract for the Bell Farms and Presidential Glenn Lift Station Expansion project 
with JM Pipeline in the amount of $115,194.41.  

 
City Engineer Phelan discussed the proposed change order.   

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua to approve Change Order No. 2 to the construction contract for the Bell 
Farms and Presidential Glenn Lift Station Expansion project with JM Pipeline in the 
amount of $115,194.41. 

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Third Amendment to the 

Development Agreement for the Butler/East Hwy 290 & 13100 N. FM 973 Development. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a Third Amendment to the 
Development Agreement for the Butler/East Hwy 290 & 13100 N. FM 973 Development.   

 
Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed Third Amendment to the 

Agreement for the Butler/East Hwy 290 & 13100 N. FM 973 Development. 
 
Jonathan Sosebee with Kimley Horn discussed the attached PowerPoint presentation. 
 
Topic of discussion: 

• Zoning 
• Concept Plan 
• Amendments 

 
  A discussion was held regarding the reduction of parking spaces for the Home Depot.   
 

51

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

  A discussion was held regarding the HEB Landscape Plan.   
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace to approve a Third Amendment to the Development Agreement for the 
Butler/East Hwy 290 & 13100 N. FM 973 Development.   

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Food Court Establishment at 13538 

N. FM 973. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a Food Court Establishment at 
13538 N. FM 973 with considerations determined by the City Council for a maximum number 
of food trucks, location of food trucks, and amenities.    

 
Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed food court establishment. 
 
Danny Burnett, 9900 Highway 290 East, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card in support 

of this item.  He discussed the proposed food court establishment request.  
 
Jordan Dwyer, 9900 Highway 290 East, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card in support 

of this item; however, she did not wish to speak but was available to answer any questions 
posed by the City Council.  

 
A discussion was held regarding Planning and Zoning Commission recommendations.  
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace to approve a Food Court 
Establishment at 13538 N. FM 973 with considerations determined by the City 
Council for a maximum number of food trucks, location of food trucks, and 
amenities.    

 
MOTION:  Upon an amended motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by 

Council Member Amezcua to approve a Food Court Establishment at 13538 N. FM 
973 with considerations determined by the City Council for a maximum number of 
food trucks, location of food trucks, and amenities with a limit to 5 food trucks and 
limiting portapotties to 6 months before they are changed to conform stations.   

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 4-3  
(Mayor Pro Tem Emily Hill; Council Member Deja Hill and Council Member Weir voted 
against)      
 

52

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 8 
 
 
 
 
 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution requesting the release of a 
portion of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas to the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas; and authorizing the release of a 
portion of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas to the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas. 

 
The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-45 

requesting the release of a portion of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas 
to the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas; and authorizing the release of a 
portion of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas to the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas. 

 
Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed Resolution.  
 
Resolution No. 2023-45: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas, 

Requesting the Release of a portion of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Austin, 
Texas to the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas; and Authorizing the 
Release of a portion of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas to the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas.   

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace to approve Resolution No. 2023-45 requesting the release of a portion of the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas to the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas; and authorizing the release of a portion of 
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas to the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas. 

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council was Adjourned at 11:15 p.m. on Wednesday, 
December 20, 2023.    
  

53

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 9 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 3rd day of January 2024.  
 
 

APPROVED:  
 
________________________________ 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, 
Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

54

Item 2.



Third Amendment to Development 
Agreement
December 20, 2023

55

Item 2.



2

Zoning

C-2

56

Item 2.



3

Concept Plan

Draft Only. Exact layout subject to change
57

Item 2.



4

Amendments

• Reduce the number required parking spaces to 1:350
• No screening for storage if located in the rear 
• Additional screening at the rear of the property with a fence 

or triple the number of evergreen plantings as required
• Reduce the min. number of trees to 1 per 600sf
• Increases the maximum size of an attached sign to 450 sf
• Increases the maximum height of pole lighting to 40’

58

Item 2.



5

Amendments

• Allow for the temporary sale of seasonal products by right
• Garden center materials may be stacked higher than a 

screening fence
• Permits store operations from 6am – 10pm

59

Item 2.



Questions?

60

Item 2.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 3, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance annexing 0.98 acres of land, more 
or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This is a voluntary annexation request being made by the property owner. The resolution accepting the 
annexation petition was approved by the City Council at the December 6, 2023, meeting. The request to annex 
this approximately 1-acre tract came out of the 380 Incentive Agreement and Development Agreement for the 
Manor Commons Phase 3 project. The majority of the 33-acre tract is already within the city limits, but this 1-acre 
tract remained outside, and for contiguity purposes, it was requested to be annexed in the agreement, and as 
such, the property owner filed to have the tract annexed. The existing fireworks stand on the property is permitted 
to remain until December 31, 2024, by the Development Agreement.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 

FISCAL IMPACT:  No 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Ordinance 

• Petition  

• Property Description  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance annexing 0.98 acres of 
land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

61

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO.      

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS ANNEXING 

0.98 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS LOCATED IN TRAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS INCLUDING THE ABUTTING STREETS, 

ROADWAYS, AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY INTO THE CORPORATE 

LIMITS OF THE CITY, AT THE REQUEST OF THE PROPERTY 

OWNER; APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION 

OF SERVICES FOR THE ANNEXED AREA; MAKING FINDINGS 

OF FACT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS AND 

OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas is a home rule municipality authorized by 

State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the City; 

 

 WHEREAS, the owner of the property, as hereinafter described, made written request 

for the City to annex such property in compliance with Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code; 

 

 WHEREAS, the property is adjacent and contiguous to the present city limits; 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council heard and has decided to grant the owners’ request that 

the City annex said property;  

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted prior to consideration of this Ordinance 

in accordance with §43.0673 of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code; 

 

 WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing was published not more than twenty (20) 

nor less than ten (10) days prior to the public hearing; 

 

 WHEREAS, the City intends to provide services to the property to be annexed 

according to the agreement for the provision of services attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1.  That all of the above premises and findings of fact are found to be true 

and correct and are hereby incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their 

entirety.  

  

 SECTION 2.  All portions of the following described property (hereinafter referred 

to as the “Annexed Property”), not previously annexed into the City, including abutting 

streets, roadways, and rights-of-way, are hereby annexed into the corporate limits of the City 

of Manor: 

  

62

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 2 
 

Page 2 of 8 

 

Being 4.004 acres of  land, more or less, said tract being all of Lots 1 and 2, Block 3, 

Manor Commercial Park, a subdivision of record in Volume 87, Page 167-B of the 

Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; said 4.004 acre tract being more 

particularly described in Exhibit “A.” 

 

 SECTION 3. That the provision of services agreement submitted herewith is hereby 

approved as part of this Ordinance, made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 

 

 SECTION 4. That the future owners and inhabitants of the Annexed Property shall 

be entitled to all of the rights and privileges of the City as set forth in the provisions of services 

agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, and are further bound by all acts, ordinances, and 

all other legal action now in full force and effect and all those which may be hereafter adopted. 

 

 SECTION 5. That the official map and boundaries of the City, heretofore adopted 

and amended be and hereby are amended so as to include the Annexed Property as part of the 

City of Manor. 

 

 SECTION 6. That the Annexed Property shall be temporarily zoned Agricultural 

District “A” as provided in the City Zoning Ordinance, as amended, until permanent zoning 

is established therefore. 

 

 SECTION 7. That if any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any 

provision to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other 

provisions or applications of the ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid 

provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared 

severable. 

 

 SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 

passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code. 

 

 SECTION 9. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 

which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that the public notice 

of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings 

Act, Chapt. 551, Tex Gov’t Code. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the ______ day of 

_______________ 2024. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the _____ day of 

_______________ 2024. 

 

 

63

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 3 
 

Page 3 of 8 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  

 

 

       ____________________________ 

       Dr. Christopher Harvey,  

Mayor  

ATTEST: 

  

 

____________________________ 

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary  
 

  

64

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 4 
 

Page 4 of 8 

Exhibit “A” 

Subject Property Description 

+/- 0.98 Acres 

  

65

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 5 
 

Page 5 of 8 

 
  

66

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 6 
 

Page 6 of 8 

 
  

67

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 7 
 

Page 7 of 8 

  

68

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. ______ Page 8 
 

Page 8 of 8 

Exhibit “B” 

AGREEMENT REGARDING POST-ANNEXATION 

PROVISION OF SERVICES 

FOR PROPERTY TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR 

 

 

 

 

 

69

Item 3.



70

Item 3.



71

Item 3.



72

Item 3.



73

Item 3.



74

Item 3.



75

Item 3.



76

Item 3.



77

Item 3.



78

Item 3.



79

Item 3.



80

Item 3.



81

Item 3.



82

Item 3.



83

Item 3.



84

Item 3.



85

Item 3.



86

Item 3.



87

Item 3.



88

Item 3.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 3, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Pauline Gray, P.E. 

DEPARTMENT: City Engineer 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to a Construction Contract for the One-Time Capital Metro BCT 
Funded Paving Improvements Project.   

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Bids were publicly opened and read on November 28, 2023, for the above-referenced project.  The improvements 
consist of mill and overlay and hot mix asphalt concrete in selected areas. As reflected on the attached Bid 
Tabulation, five bids were received.  The low bidder was Asphalt Inc., LLC dba Lone Star Paving Company. The 
process of verifying the Contractor’s qualifications has been completed. Based on submitted project information, 
previous work on similar type of projects, and project references Asphalt Inc., LLC dba Lone Star Paving Companry. 
has extensive experience with street paving improvements.   
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes – Deron Henry, Associate Attorney 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Yes, funding through Cap Metro BCT and Street Department Funds 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 
 

• Recommendation of Award with Bid Tabulation 

• Agreement 

• 1295 Form 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the city staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve and award the construction contract for the 
One-Time Capital Metro BCT Funded Paving Improvements project to Asphalt Inc., LLC doing business as Lone Star 
Paving Company in the amount of $579,457.90. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

89

Item 4.



 

 

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641  
 
 
Mailing Address:  
9601 Amberglen Blvd. #109 
Austin, TX 78729 
 

 
December 22, 2023 
 
Honorable Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
Re: One-Time Capital Metro BCT Funded Paving Improvements 
 Letter of Award Recommendation  
   
Dear Mayor Harvey: 
 
Bids were publicly opened and read on November 28, 2023, for the above-referenced project.  As 
reflected in the attached Bid Tabulation, five (5) bids were received.  The lowest bidder was Asphalt Inc., 
LLC dba Lone Star Paving Company. 
 
The low bid for all Base Bid was below the estimated project budget.  Following consultation with City 
Staff, the Base Bid was determined to be within a fundable range. 
 
Following our review of the contractor qualification information provided, we can therefore recommend 
the City award a construction contract to Asphalt Inc. LLC dba Lone Star Paving Company in the 
amount of $579,457.90 for all Base Bid work, with final amounts dependent on actual installed 
quantities.  
 
We have prepared an Agreement for signature by you in the event the City Council votes to follow this 
recommendation. Once the Contractor signs the Agreement and all bond and insurance requirements 
have been satisfied, a Notice to Proceed will be issued. Under the General Conditions of the Agreement, 
the Contractor shall begin construction within ten (10) days of the Notice to Proceed and substantially 
complete the project within ninety (90) calendar days, excluding any justified delays.   
 
Please let us know if you have any questions in this regard. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
 
PMG/s 
 
Attachments 
 
PN: 15452 

90

Item 4.



Project:

Checked by: Tyler Shows, E.I.T.

Item No.

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Description of Item Unit Price Total Item Cost Unit Price Total Item Cost Unit Price Total Item Cost Unit Price Total Item Cost Unit Price Total Item Cost

1 1 LS Traffic Control Plan and controls, complete and in place, per Lump Sum. 10,500.00$               10,500.00$                 20,000.00$                 20,000.00$              35,000.00$              35,000.00$             50,000.00$               50,000.00$                   $27,000.00 $27,000.00

2 2 EA

Project Sign including posts, installation and removal, complete and in 

place per Each. 1,650.00$                 3,300.00$                    350.00$                      700.00$                    1,500.00$                3,000.00$               3,500.00$                 7,000.00$                     $1,200.00 $2,400.00

3 19,678 SY

Milling Asphaltic Concrete Pavement

1.55$                         30,500.90$                 4.00$                           78,712.00$              3.00$                       59,034.00$             2.75$                         54,114.50$                   $3.75 $73,792.50

4 19,678 SY

2” HMAC Type D, PG 64-16 Pavement Overlay including prep work and 

prime/tack coat complete and in place, per Square Yard. 17.00$                       334,526.00$               15.65$                        307,960.70$            15.30$                     301,073.40$           18.00$                      354,204.00$                 $18.00 $354,204.00
5 1 LS Restriping of Roadway 20,000.00$               20,000.00$                 19,300.00$                 19,300.00$              19,275.00$              19,275.00$             20,000.00$               20,000.00$                   $27,025.00 $27,025.00

6 3 EA

Wastewater Manhole Adjustment (18” max.,) complete and in place,per 

Each. 2,500.00$                 7,500.00$                    500.00$                      1,500.00$                4,500.00$                13,500.00$             1,500.00$                 4,500.00$                     $950.00 $2,850.00

7 6 EA Pavement Markers - fire hydrants 9.25$                         55.50$                         90.00$                        540.00$                    9.00$                       54.00$                     9.00$                         54.00$                           $5.75 $34.50

8 1 LS Installation of Speed Humps by Golf Cart Crossing 19,000.00$               19,000.00$                 20,860.00$                 20,860.00$              17,500.00$              17,500.00$             15,000.00$               15,000.00$                   $25,000.00 $25,000.00

9 2 EA New to existing pavement joints 107.00$                     214.00$                       300.00$                      600.00$                    750.00$                   1,500.00$               1,000.00$                 2,000.00$                     $6,500.00 $13,000.00

10 8 EA

Driveway Pavement Joint to existing driveways per detail, complete and in 

place per Each. 27.00$                       216.00$                       300.00$                      2,400.00$                750.00$                   6,000.00$               500.00$                    4,000.00$                     $1,750.00 $14,000.00

11 6,365 SY

Milling Asphaltic Concrete Pavement

2.40$                         15,276.00$                 4.22$                           26,860.30$              3.00$                       19,095.00$             2.75$                         17,503.75$                   $3.75 $23,868.75

12 6,365 SY

2” HMAC Type D, PG 64-16 Pavement Overlay including prep work and 

prime/tack coat complete and in place, per Square Yard. 19.50$                       124,117.50$               16.00$                        101,840.00$            15.30$                     97,384.50$             18.00$                      114,570.00$                 $18.00 $114,570.00
13 1 LS Restriping of Roadway 9,000.00$                 9,000.00$                    9,408.00$                   9,408.00$                8,250.00$                8,250.00$               10,000.00$               10,000.00$                   $13,225.00 $13,225.00

14 2 EA

Wastewater Manhole Adjustment (18” max.,) complete and in place,per 

Each. 2,500.00$                 5,000.00$                    500.00$                      1,000.00$                4,500.00$                9,000.00$               1,500.00$                 3,000.00$                     $950.00 $1,900.00

15 4 EA Pavement Markers - fire hydrants 9.25$                         37.00$                         60.00$                        240.00$                    9.00$                       36.00$                     9.00$                         36.00$                           $5.75 $23.00

16 1 EA New to existing pavement joints 107.00$                     107.00$                       300.00$                      300.00$                    750.00$                   750.00$                   1,000.00$                 1,000.00$                     $11,000.00 $11,000.00

17 4 EA

Driveway Pavement Joint to existing driveways per detail, complete and in 

place per Each. 27.00$                       108.00$                       300.00$                      1,200.00$                750.00$                   3,000.00$               500.00$                    2,000.00$                     $2,250.00 $9,000.00

Total  Base Bid  = 579,457.90$               Total  Base Bid  = 593,421.00$            Total  Base Bid  = 593,451.90$           Total  Base Bid  = 658,982.25$                 Total  Base Bid  = 712,892.75$              

 Base Bid Items 

Lexington Boulevard - North of US 290 to City Limits - Mill and Overlay

Shadowglen Boulevard - North of US 290 to City Limits - Mill and Overlay

Bid Tabulation

Bid Date: 11/28/2023

Cap Metro One-Time Funded - 15452

Alpha Paving Texas Materials Group Bennett Paving Jerdon EnterpriseLonestar Paving

91

Item 4.



 

AGREEMENT 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 

     § KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS   § 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on this 3rd day of the month of January 2024, by 
and between the City of Manor, Texas, a home-rule city and municipal corporation with principal offices 
located at 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, Travis County, Texas, (hereinafter referred to as “Owner” 
or the "City"), and Asphalt Inc, LLC dba Lone Star Paving Company, with principal offices located at  
11675 Jollyville Road, #150, Austin, TX 78759 (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”). 
 
 That, for and in consideration of the mutual terms, conditions and covenants of this Agreement 
and the accompanying documents between Owner and Contractor and for and in consideration of 
payments as set forth therein, Contractor hereby agrees to commence and complete the following 
Project:  ONE-TIME CAPITAL METRO BCT FUNDED PAVING IMPROVEMENTS (hereinafter, the 
“Project”), consisting of furnishing all the materials, supplies, machinery, equipment, tools, 
superintendence, labor, insurance, and other accessories and services necessary to construct and 
complete the Project together with any and all extra work as described in the drawings, maps, plans, and 
specifications, in accordance with Instructions to Bidders, the Notices to Bidders, the General Conditions, 
the Special Conditions, the Bid Proposal, technical specifications, maps and plans, Performance bond, 
Payment bond, and other drawings and printed or written explanatory matter thereof, and the addenda 
thereof, all as approved by the Owner, all of which are made a part hereof, incorporated into this 
Agreement, and collectively evidence and constitute the entire contract (the “Contract Documents”). 
 
 Contractor hereby agrees to commence Work within ten (10) calendar days following the date 
contained in the Notice to Proceed issued by Owner, and Contractor hereby agrees to substantially 
complete same within NINETY (90) calendar days for completion of pavement work as detailed in the 
Contract Documents, after the date contained in the Notice to Proceed. 
 
 Waiver of any breach of this Agreement shall not constitute waiver of any subsequent breach. 
 
 Owner agrees to pay Contractor from available funds for satisfactory performance of this 
Agreement the price or prices as shown in the Bid Proposal submitted by the Contractor for the Project, 
which forms a part of this contract and has been approved by the Owner, in the total amount of 
$579,457.90, (five hundred seventy-nine thousand four-hundred fifty-seven dollars and ninety cents) 
subject to proper additions and deductions (the "Contract Amount"), all as provided in the General 
Conditions and Special Conditions of the Contract Documents, and Owner agrees to make payments on 
account thereof as provided therein.  Lack of funds shall render this Agreement null and void to the extent 
funds are not available. 
 
 Contractor agrees that time is of the essence in this Agreement and for each calendar day of 
delay beyond the time established for completion of the work specified in the Contract Documents the 
Owner may withhold from Contractor’s compensation the sum of One Thousand Dollars ($1000.00) as 
stipulated damages for the delay.  
 
 Although drawn by Owner, both parties hereto expressly agree and assert that in the event of any 
dispute over its meaning or application, this Agreement shall be interpreted reasonably and fairly, and 
neither more strongly for nor against either party. 
 

This Agreement is to be governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas without regard to conflicts of law principles, thereof. Proper venue for any dispute or 
litigation shall be only in Travis County, Texas. 

 

92

Item 4.



 

This Agreement and all rights and obligations contained herein may not be assigned by 
Contractor without the prior written approval of the City. However, Contractor shall have the right to 
employ such assistance as may be required for the performance of the project, including the use of 
subcontractors, which employment shall not be deemed an assignment of the Contractors’ rights and 
duties hereunder. 

 
To the extent this Agreement constitutes a contract for goods or services within the meaning of 

Section 2270.002 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, solely for purposes of compliance with 
Chapter 2270 of the Texas Government Code, and subject to applicable Federal law, Contractor 
represents that neither Contractor nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent 
company or affiliate of Contractor (i) boycotts Israel or (ii) will boycott Israel through the term of this  
Agreement. The terms “boycotts Israel” and “boycott Israel” as used in this paragraph have the meanings 
assigned to the term “boycott Israel” in Section 808.001 of the Texas Government Code, as amended. 

 
To the extent this Agreement constitute a governmental contract within the meaning of Section 

2252.151 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, solely for purposes of compliance with Chapter 
2252 of the Texas Government Code, and except to the extent otherwise required by applicable federal 
law, Contractor represents that Contractor nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, 
parent company or affiliate of Contractor is a company listed by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 
under Sections 2270.0201, or 2252.153 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
Contractor hereby verifies that it and its parent company, wholly- or majority-owned subsidiaries, 

and other affiliates, if any, do not boycott energy companies and will not boycott energy companies during 
the term of this Agreement.  The foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Section 2274.002, 
Texas Government Code, and to the extent such Section is not inconsistent with a governmental entity’s 
constitutional or statutory duties related to the issuance, incurrence, or management of debt obligations or 
the deposit, custody, management, borrowing, or investment of funds.  As used in the foregoing 
verification, "boycott energy company" means, without an ordinary business purpose, refusing to deal 
with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict 
economic harm on, or limit commercial relations with a company because the company: (A) engages in 
the exploration, production, utilization, transportation, sale, or manufacturing of fossil fuel-based energy 
and does not commit or pledge to meet environmental standards beyond applicable federal and state law; 
or (B) does business with a company described by the preceding statement in (A). 

 
Contractor hereby verifies that it and its parent company, wholly- or majority-owned subsidiaries, 

and other affiliates, if any, do not have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that discriminates against 
a firearm entity or firearm trade association and will not have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that 
discriminates against a firearm entity or firearm trade association during the term of this Agreement. The 
foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Section 2274.002, Texas Government Code.  As used 
in the foregoing verification, “discriminate against a firearm entity or firearm trade association” means: (i)  
refuse to engage in the trade of any goods or services with the entity or association based solely on its 
status as a firearm entity or firearm trade association; (ii)  refrain from continuing an existing business 
relationship with the entity or association based solely on its status as a firearm entity or firearm trade 
association; or (iii)  terminate an existing business relationship with the entity or association based solely 
on its status as a firearm entity or firearm trade association; but does not include (a)  the established 
policies of a merchant, retail seller, or platform that restrict or prohibit the listing or selling of ammunition, 
firearms, or firearm accessories; or (b)  a company's refusal to engage in the trade of any goods or 
services, decision to refrain from continuing an existing business relationship, or decision to terminate an 
existing business relationship to comply with federal, state, or local law, policy, or regulations or a 
directive by a regulatory agency; or for any traditional business reason that is specific to the customer or 
potential customer and not based solely on an entity's or association's status as a firearm entity or firearm 
trade association. 

 
Texas law requires that business entities, as defined in Texas Government Code, Section 

2252.908, who contract with the City complete the on-line of Form 1295 "Certificate of Interested Parties" 
as promulgated by the Texas Ethics Commission (https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/1295/). Form 

93

Item 4.

http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/1295/)


 

1295 is also required for any and all contract amendments, extensions or renewals. Prior to any payment 
to Contractor hereunder, Contractor shall provide proof of submission to the City Secretary that the 
appropriate Form 1295 documentation has been submitted. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, both parties have caused this Agreement to be signed in their 

respective corporate names by duly authorized representatives, and the parties hereby bind themselves, 
their successors and assigns for the faithful and full performance of the terms and provisions hereof. 
 
  
EXECUTED on the latest date of the signatories indicated below. 
 
OWNER      CONTRACTOR 
 
By:   ________________________________ By:   _______________________________ 
          
Mayor, City of Manor, Texas 
 
Printed Name: Dr. Christopher Harvey  Printed Name: _______________________ 
       Title:_______________________________ 
 
Date Signed:   _________________________ Date Signed:   _______________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ___________________________________ 
  
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary, City of Manor 
 
 

94

Item 4.



   5 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 3, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on authorizing a resolution of support to the Central Texas Regional 
Mobility Authority for U.S. 290 Highway Corridor Improvements. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The City Council is being requested to direct staff to prepare a resolution of support for the Central Texas Regional 
Mobility Authority (CTRMA) Board of Directors and Executive Director.  This initial action by the City Council would 
be one of many steps taken in 2024 for our organization to actively advocate and participate in the process of 
conducting a feasibility study for the expansion of US290 from SH130 Toll eastbound past FM973 to 
Travis/Bastrop County lines that could include the City of Elgin.  The US290 corridor through the City of Manor 
generates over 62,000 vehicles per day.  With an estimated 14,400 new homes planned for the community, this 
will increase the city’s population by an estimated 43,200 new residents over the next 7 to 10 years.  The city has 
requested TXDOT officials to add the eastern Travis County portion of the US290 corridor improvements to their 
long-range list of capital projects, which no proposed project has been included on any of TXDOT’s current or 
proposed 10 year Unified Transportation Plans.   
 
Preparing a resolution of support to the CTRMA for the US290 corridor would allow the appropriate preliminary 
environmental studies to be initiated for the project to be included in future capital improvement plans.  This 
proposed project should garner support from County Commissioner Jeff Travillion and the Commissioners Court 
in preparing a resolution of support to CTRMA as well.  A preliminary study is a high-level assessment that is 
needed to evaluate the best approach to expanding the highway within the existing right-of-way limits and 
identify any environmental constraints while understanding the community and economic goals during the 
planning phase of the study. 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

    • Draft Resolution of Support CTRMA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the city staff’s recommendation that the City Council direct staff to prepare a resolution of support to the 
Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority for U.S. 290 Highway Corridor Improvements. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 95

Item 5.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 3, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the confirmation, ratification and approval of a letter agreement 
with Greenview Development 973, LP for the conveyance of a Waterline and Temporary Construction Easement 
and acceptance of the Easements; authorizing the City Manager to take all actions necessary to accept conveyance 
of the Easements. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The City is acquiring easements for the construction of the 290/973 Waterline Project.  The City and landowner 
reached an agreement on terms of the conveyance.  The landowner is donating the easements in exchange for 
the City agreeing to complete the waterline by a date certain.  The conveyance agreement needed to be signed 
and easement recorded last week on 12/28/2023 prior to final plat recordation to avoid delays and added costs 
to the City to resurvey the easements. The conveyance agreement and easement were signed at the 
recommendation of the City Attorney and the City’s eminent domain attorney.  The easements are needed for 
the completion of the waterline project. The FM973 waterline project was included in the 2021 Bond issuance 
and will complete a loop in our water distribution system that will improve our service delivery along the 973 
corridor. When we receive cooperation from landowners and developers to donate utility easements for our 
projects, these are savings that we can report and highlight once the projects have been completed.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Paige Saenz, City Attorney, and Kent Sick, eminent domain attorney 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The easements are being donated. 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Agreement addressing conveyance of the 
waterline and temporary construction 
easements 

• Waterline easement and temporary 
construction easement 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the city staff’s recommendation that Council authorize, confirm and ratify the approval of a letter agreement 
with Greenview Development, LP for the for the conveyance of a Waterline and Temporary Construction 
Easement and acceptance of the Easements and the City Manager to take all actions necessary to accept 
conveyance of the Easements. 

Motion language:  “I move that the Council authorize, confirm and ratify the approval of a letter agreement with 
Greenview Development, LP for the for the conveyance of a Waterline and Temporary Construction Easement 
and acceptance of the Easements and the City Manager to take all actions necessary to accept conveyance of the 
Easements.” 

 

96

Item 6.



97

Item 6.



98

Item 6.



99

Item 6.



100

Item 6.



101

Item 6.



102

Item 6.



103

Item 6.



104

Item 6.



105

Item 6.



106

Item 6.



107

Item 6.



108

Item 6.


	Top
	Item 1.	Public Hearing: Timmermann Annexation
	a. Summary Form
	b. Ordinance Timmermann One Acre Tract Annexation
	c. Timmermann 973_290 Annexation Petition
	d. 0.98 Acre Map
	e. 0.98 Acre Field Notes

	Item 2.	Minutes: December 6, 18, and 20th Council Meetings
	a. Summary Form
	b. 2023 12 06 CC Draft Minutes
	c. 2023 12 18 CSS Draft Minutes
	d. 2023 12 20 CC Draft Minutes

	Item 3.	First Reading: Timmermann Annexation
	a. Summary Form
	b. Ordinance Timmermann One Acre Tract Annexation
	c. Timmermann 973_290 Annexation Petition
	d. 0.98 Acre Map
	e. 0.98 Acre Field Notes

	Item 4.	One-Time Capital Metro BCT Funded Paving Improvements Project
	a. Summary Form
	b. Letter of Recommendation FY2022 Cap Metro -  7-25-2023
	c. Agreement

	Item 5.	Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority for U.S. 290 Highway Corridor Improvements
	a. Summary Form

	Item 6.	Greenview Development 973, LP
	a. Summary Form
	b. 2023 12 27 Greenview Development City of Manor usable waterline side letter agreement
	c. Greenview Development to Manor Easement 2023_1 EXECUTED

	Bottom

